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1. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

This addendum must be read, signed and dated by the bidder and included with the bid
documents submitted by the bidder on or before the bid closing date and time. Failure to
include this addendum with the bid documents may result in bid rejection. Bidder will
carefully note the inclusion of this addendum on the bid form.

2. ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM:

These Record Drawing PDF sheets (or As Built Drawings they may be referred to) is the 
recorded information from the installed or constructed improvements that were previously 
built out in the field and what the contractor is requesting for additional information that is 
referred back to the original engineering plans completed by others. 

• Exhibit A-Record_Drawings-Stone-Hill-Business_Park-Sheet-19-Lift-Station-Detail - Sheet
19 taken from the original engineering plans showing the Sanitary Sewer alignment
within the project area with recorded information.

• Exhibit B-Record_Drawings-Stone-Hill-Business_Park-Sheet-20-Lift-Station-Detail - Sheet
20 taken from the original engineering plans showing the Lift Station in detail with
recorded information.

• Exhibit C-Record_Drawings-Woolley_Road_Interceptor-Fox-Metro – Complete Record
drawings and engineering plans for the Sanitary Sewer Interceptor along Woolley Road.

3. CHANGES:

4. ADDITIONS:

5. DELETIONS:

6. SCHEDULE:

7. CLARIFICATIONS:

A. QUESTION: Is the Engineers estimate/budget available for bid bond purposes?
ANSWER: The total project cost, including engineering and construction improvements, is
$110,000 according to the Village of Oswego’s Annual Budget – Fiscal Year May 1, 2019-April
30, 2020.

B. QUESTION: Are as-built drawings available for the existing wet well, valve vault and pipe to be
removed and filled with CLSM? Do not see material type, diameter and elevations on the wet
well and valve vault. Looks like the forcemain comes out of the valve vault on the north east side
and heads north.

http://www.oswegoil.org/pdf/2019-reserve-at-hudson-crossing-notice-to-bidders.pdf
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ANSWER: Attached please find available PDF information along with record drawings 
information on file with the Village. 

C. QUESTION: Proposed bore pit is called out as 10’ x 35’ Scale = 10’ x 25’. Please confirm size of
bore pit.
ANSWER: Clarification of Bore Pit shown on plans is 10’x25’ and is for
representation/recommendation only, means and method per contractor and specialized
equipment.

D. QUESTION: Are flow rates available for the existing sanitary sewer to be bypass pumped during
construction?
ANSWER: This lift station only runs for approximately one hour per day or less, that would be
around 600 gallons in a twenty four hour period.  Based on IEPA permitting and design
maximum flows, the lift station was designed to have two pumps rated capacity of 100 gpm,
642 feet of 4” force main (35,200 GPD) upon full build out of the development.   The existing
lift station does not operate under the full build out nor the design loading conditions and
contractor to verify the existing daily pumping conditions as part of by-pass pumping
calculations as needed in the bidding of the project.

E. QUESTION: Is a permit bond required and for what agencies? Spec page 12 states the Contractor
shall obtain the required permit bond in the amount required by the permitting agencies.
ANSWER: The only identified bonds at this time are the Village’s Bid Bond and Performance
Bond.

F. QUESTION: Spec page 21 states bid package must include a Performance bond. Please confirm
low bidder, if amount is greater than $50,000.00, can supply performance bond after opening?
ANSWER: The performance bond only needs to be supplied after the award to the selected
contractor.

G. QUESTION: Does the Village or Engineer have any objections on using aggregates from Fox Ridge
Stone CO?
ANSWER: Aggregate must meet the specifications in the contract documents.

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Bidder acknowledges receipt of this Addendum and understands its content to the Bid
Documents.

9. SIGNATURE AND DATE

Authorized Signature Date 

http://www.oswegoil.org/pdf/2019-reserve-at-hudson-crossing-notice-to-bidders.pdf
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